July, 1969 A. E. Ext. 544

## List of Available

# Agricultural Economics

# Publications

#### from

Cornell University, Ithaca, New York

Prepared by C. A. Bratton Myrtle Voorheis

Department of Agricultural Economics New York State College of Agriculture A Statutory College of the State University Cornell University, Ithaca, New York This is an up-to-date list of agricultural economics publications available from Cornell University. The publications listed are in five categories:

- I. Department A.E. Series Publications
- II. Food Distribution Publications
- III. USAID Prices Research Contract Papers
- IV. College Publications
- V. Books by Members of The Department

Department A.E. Series Publications are processed in the Department of Agricultural Economics. These are identified either as "A.E. Res." or "A.E. Ext." The "A.E. Res." series reports the results of research projects. The "A.E. Ext." series is based on extension projects and are usually of interest only to specialized groups. Copies of the A.E. Series publications can be obtained by writing to:

C. A. Bratton 442 Warren Hall Cornell University Ithaca, New York 14850

The second category is <u>Food Distribution Publications</u>. These deal with a specialized phase of marketing. A group of these are used in a home study program designed especially for food industry employees. Inquiries concerning these publications should be sent to: Gene A. German, 249 Warren Hall, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York 14850.

A third category includes a series of papers reporting results from a <u>USAID</u> <u>Prices Research Contract</u>. Requests for these should be sent to: John W. Mellor, 349 Warren Hall, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York 14850.

College Publications are in three series. The first is Experiment Station Bulletins; the second, Cornell Extension Bulletins; and the third, International Agricultural Development Bulletins. These publications can be obtained by writing to:

Mailing Room
Bldg. 7, Research Park
Cornell University
Ithaca, New York 14850

Books authored by members of the Department can be obtained from the publisher or a bookstore.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

:	·	rage
I.	DEPARTMENT A.E. SERIES PUBLICATIONS	1
	Agricultural Economics - General	1
	Agricultural Labor	2
	Agricultural Policy and Prices	3
	Building and Equipment Costs	4
	County Census Information	5
	Farm Business Summaries	6
	Farm Cost Accounts	8
	Farm Credit and Financial Planning	10
	Farm Management       12         General       13         Dairy       13         Field Crops       16         Fruit       17         Livestock       18         Poultry       19         Vegetable       19	12
	Marketing	20
	Regional Studies and Resource Economics	26
II.	FOOD DISTRIBUTION PUBLICATIONS	28
	Business Summary Reports	28
	Research Highlights in Food Distribution	28
	Study Guides for Home Study Program	29
III.	USAID PRICES RESEARCH CONTRACT PAPERS	30
IV.	COLLEGE PUBLICATIONS	33
	Experiment Station Bulletins	33
	Cornell Extension Bulletins	35
	International Agricultural Development Publications	37
v.	BOOKS by Members of the Department	39

#### I. DEPARTMENT A.E. SERIES PUBLICATIONS

Copies of these publications are available upon request. Please order by A.E. series and number; i.e., A.E. Ext. 412 or A.E. Res. 100. Send requests to:

C. A. Bratton 442 Warren Hall Cornell University Ithaca, New York 14850

#### Agricultural Economics - General

A.E. Res. 98	Table Talk - Preparing Tables for Publication December 1962	B. F. Stanton
A.E. Res. 242	Type of Farming in New York January 1968	S. W. Warren
A.E. Res. 292	A Regional Summary of United States Farming June 1969	D. G. Sisler S. W. Warren
A.E. Ext. 439	Changes in New York State Agriculture September 1968	Wayne W. Marzolf
A.E. Ext. 504	People, Land and Farms March 1968	S. W. Warren
A.E. Ext. 519	Farm Income Data: New York and The United States October 1968	C. A. Bratton Myrtle Voorheis
A.E. Ext. 520	New York Economic Handbook 1969 Agricultural Situation and Outlook December 1968	Extension Staff
A.E. Ext. 544	List of Available Agricultural Economics Publications From Cornell University, Ithaca, New York July 1969	C. A. Bratton Myrtle Voorheis

## Agricultural Labor

A.E. Res. 63	Costs and Use of Labor in Harvesting Apples for Fresh Market - Hudson Valley, New York 1959 and 1960 April 1961	Van C. Travis B. F. Stanton
A.E. Res. 270	Farmers Use of New York State Employment Service to Recruit Regular Labor 1966 October 1968	Virgil J. Stevens
A.E. Ext. 49	Incentive Payment Plans for Hired Men November 1959	W. H. Schaffer G. L. Casler R. S. Smith
A.E. Ext. 79	Labor Efficiency Through Work Sampling April 1960	R. A. Blakeley J. F. Spencer
A.E. Ext. 103	Incentive Pay Plans in New York Apple Packing Houses November 1960	R. A. Blakeley J. F. Spencer
A.E. Ext. 467	Labor Practices on 71 Dairy Farms - Lewis County 1966 March 1967	C. A. Bratton

### Agricultural Policy and Prices

A.E. Res. 109	A Revised Index of Prices Received by Farmers in New York January 1963	W. G. Tomek
A.E. Res. 121	Production and Pricing of Milk in England and Wales July 1963	L. C. Cunningham
A.E. Res. 124	Changes in the Relationship Between Top and Average Yields of Selected Commodities in New York August 1963	K. L. Robinson J. E. Hope
A.E. Res. 127	Proposed Voluntary Quota Plans for Milk Possible Participation and Adjustments by New York Dairymen September 1963	I. M. Sturgess K. L. Robinson
A.E. Res. 154	What Happens to Farm Resources Formerly Used to Produce Milk? - A Study of Farmers Who Stopped Shipping Milk in Two Counties of New York Between 1958 and 1963 December 1964	L. W. Zuidema
A.E. Res. 216	An Economic Evaluation of Methods Used Under Marketing Order Legislation (Voluntary Organizations and Marketing Boards) April 1967	O. D. Forker Brenda Anderson
A.E. Res. 219	Forecasting the Farm Price of Apples for Canning and Freezing in New York State May 1967	A. C. Lowry W. G. Tomek
A.E. Res. 241	An Annotated Bibliography on Price Discrimination February 1968	Olan D. Forker Brenda A. Anderson

## Building and Equipment Costs

A.E. Res. 122	Free Stall Housing in New York State October 1963	Sherrill B. Nott
A.E. Res. 188	Free-Stall-Barn, Herringbone-Parlor, High-Silage-Feeding Dairy Chore Systems (Comparison and Analysis) January 1966	E. L. LaDue
A.E. Res. 189	Free-Stall-Barn, Herringbone-Parlor, High-Silage-Feeding Dairy Chore Systems (Financial Considerations) January 1966	E. L. LaDue
A.E. Res. 190	Free-Stall-Barn, Herringbone Parlor, High-Silage-Feeding Dairy Chore Systems (Buildings and Arrangements) January 1966	E. L. LaDue
A.E. Res. 19	7 A Review of Recent Studies of Liquid Manure Handling and Use of Slatted Floors - Dairy Systems in Northwestern Europe, 1960-1965 April 1966	Gunnar Oygard
A.E. Res. 21	Eliquid Manure Systems in Free Stall Dairy Barns - Economic Evaluation and Physical Considerations May 1967	G. L. Casler E. L. LaDue
A.E. Res. 22	6 Construction and Management Considerations of Horizontal Silos August 1967	Darwin Snyder
A.E. Res. 22	7 Economic Considerations of Horizontal Silos August 1967	Darwin Snyder
A.E. Res. 24	3 Costs and Performance Characteristics of Free Stall Housing Systems February 1968	G. C. Trattel C. W. Loomis

A.E. Ext. 316	Custom Rates for Farm Machinery in New York State 1963 April 1964	R.	S.	Smith
A.E. Ext. 434	Free-Stall-Barn, Herringbone-Parlor, High-Silage-Feeding Dairy Chore Systems (Planning the Change) May 1966	Ε.	L.	LaDue
A.E. Ext. 444	Mechanical Tomato Harvesters in New York January 1967	D.	P.	Snyder
A.E. Ext. 471	Planning Aid for Designing Free Stall Systems July 1967	Ε.	L.	LaDue
A.E. Ext. 486	Cost Estimates for Free Stall Dairy Systems February 1968	G.	L.	Casler

#### County Census Information

Agricultural census information has been compiled for each county in New York State. This includes selected basic data by towns which are not published in the Census Bureau reports. Information from the 1964 Census of Agriculture and comparisons with 1954 and 1959 Census data are included in A. E. Ext. 475 for each county.

A similar series based on the 1959 Census of Agriculture is available in A.E. Ext. 207.

The 1954 Census of Agriculture information was published as A.E. 1080.

When ordering census publications, indicate the A.E. number and the county desired, for example, "A.E. Ext. 475 - Yates County".

Farm Business S	dummaries	
A.E. Ext. 497	1967 Beef Summary March 1968 ·	W. W. Marzolf
A.E. Ext. 508	Farm Business Summary Dutchess County 1967 April 1968	G. E. Monroe
A.E. Ext. 514	1967 Sheep Summary August 1968	Wayne W. Marzolf
A.E. Ext. 525	Eastern Plateau Region Farm Business Summary 1968 February 1969	G. J. Conneman
A.E. Ext. 526	1968 Farm Business Summary Cortland County January 1969	Robert S. Smith Ira Blixt Carl Crispell
A.E. Ext. 527	Lewis County 1968 Maple Syrup Study February 1969	C. F. Handy C. A. Bratton
A.E. Ext. 528	1968 Dairy Farm Business Summary Western Plateau Region February 1969	G. L. Casler
A.E. Ext. 529	1968 Farm Business Summary Four-County Area February 1969	C. A. Bratton
A.E. Ext. 530	1968 Dairy Farm Business Summary Lewis County February 1969	C. A. Bratton
A.E. Ext. 532	Western Plains Region 1968 Dairy Farm Business Summary February 1969	Stuart F. Smith
A.E. Ext. 533	1968 Dairy Farm Business Summary Northern New York March 1969	C. A. Bratton
A.E. Ext. 534	Columbia County 1968 Dairy Farm Business Summary March 1969	Stuart F. Smith
A.E. Ext. 535	Capital District Region 1968 Dairy Farm Business Summary March 1969	Stuart F. Smith

A.E.	Ext. 536	1968 Dairy Farm Business Summary Rensselaer, Saratoga, Washington Counties March 1969	Stuart F. Smith
A.E.	Ext. 53'	7 Central Plains Region 1968 Dairy Farm Business Summary March 1969	Stuart F. Smith Larry N. Davis
A.E.	Ext. 538	3 1968 Farm Business Summary Oneida - Mohawk Region March 1969	Clifton W. Loomis
A.E.	Ext. 53	9 1968 Fruit Farm Business Summary Lake Ontario Fruit Growers April 1969	S. F. Smith R. L. Pease B. A. Dominick, Jr.
A.E.	Ext. 54	Farm Business Summary 9 Chautauqua County Grape Farms June 1969	B. A. Dominick, Jr. T. D. Jordan C. W. Loomis
A.E.	Ext. 54	2 1968 New York Poultry Farm Business Summary June 1969	C. A. Bratton G. H. Thacker

#### Farm Cost Accounts

A.E. Res. 71	Carrots - Costs and Returns in Producing for Processing 1960 August 1961	D. G. Williams
A.E. Res. 10	D4 Business Management on a Market Garden Farm June 1963	C. D. Kearl J. Q. Foster Spencer Hayes
A.E. Res. 11	7 Enterprise Costs and Returns on A Market Garden Farm June 1963	C. D. Kearl J. Q. Foster Spencer Hayes
A.E. Res. 14	A Look at Economics in the Production Christmas Trees in New York State June 1964	of R. E. Linton
A.E. Res. 17	Economic Considerations in Producing Corn Silage in New York State July 1965	C. D. Kearl
A.E. Res. 20	Costs and Returns in Producing Peas for Processing in 1965 80 Farms - New York June 1966	Darwin P. Snyder
A.E. Res. 20	Costs and Returns in Producing Tomatoes for Processing in 1965 29 Farms - New York June 1966	Darwin P. Snyder
A.E. Res. 21	.7 Cost and Returns in Producing Soybeans for Processing in 1966 30 Farms - New York May 1967	Byron Culver David Gardner C. D. Kearl
A.E. Res. 22	Costs and Returns in Producing Sweet Corn for Processing in New York State 1966 June 1967	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyder
A.E. Res. 23	0verhead Costs From Farm Cost Accounts 43 Farms - 1966 January 1968	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyder

			<b>-</b> 9 <b>-</b>	
:				
A.E.	Res.	235	Field Crops Costs and Returns From Farm Cost Accounts 43 Farms - 1966 January 1968	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyde:
A.E.	Res.	236	Cash Crops and Fruits Costs and Returns From Farm Cost Accounts 43 Farms - 1966 January 1968	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyde
A.E.	Res.	237	Livestock Costs and Returns From Farm Cost Accounts - 43 Farms - 1966 January 1968	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyde
A.E.	Res.	279	Overhead Costs From Farm Cost Accounts 41 Farms - 1967 February 1969	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyde
A.E.	Res.	280	Field Crops Costs & Returns From Farm Cost Accounts - 41 Farms - 1967 February 1969	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyde
A.E.	Res.	281	Cash Crops and Fruits Costs and Returns From Farm Cost Accounts 41 Farms - 1967 February 1969	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyde
A.E.	Res.	282	Livestock Costs & Returns From Farm Cost Accounts 41 Farms - 1967 February 1969	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyde
A.E.	Res.	294	A Computerized Farm Cost Accounting System July 1969	Stephen B. Hars
A.E.	Ext.	480	Estimated Costs of Production for Some New York Enterprises November 1967	C. D. Kearl Darwin P. Snyde
A.E.	Ext.	5 <sup>4</sup> 3	Enterprise Costs and Returns For Beef on New York Cost Account Farms - Case Studies June 1969	C. D. Kearl

## Farm Credit and Financial Planning

A.E. Res. 128	Dairy Farm Purchase Contracts in New York State September 1963	P. T. Roberts R. S. Smith
A.E. Res. 163	Credit Used by New York State Dairymen January 1965	R. G. Parvin
A.E. Res. 180	The Transfer and Financing of Large Farms October 1965	Dennis D. Ortel
A.E. Res. 230	Use of Credit and Capital 32 Western New York Fruit Farms September 1967	B. A. Dominick R. S. Smith
A.E. Res. 260	A Balance Sheet of New York Agriculture July 1968	R. S. Smith A. R. Tubbs
A.E. Res. 262	Cooperative Financial Analysis of 29 Veterinary Practices, 1966-67 August 1968	David A. Morrow R. S. Smith
A.E. Res. 265	Time Spent on Management and Related Activities in 44 Veterinary Practices 1968 September 1968	David A. Morrow R. S. Smith
A.E. Res. 266	Partnership Arrangements in 25 Veterinary Practices 1968 September 1968	David A. Morrow R. S. Smith
A.E. Res. 267	Business Management Practices in 58 Veterinary Practices, 1967-68 September 1968	David A. Morrow R. S. Smith
A.E. Res. 268	Financial Data Summary of 58 Veterinary Practices 1967-68 September 1968	David A. Morrow R. S. Smith
A.E. Ext. 272	Tax Problems in Transferring Farms January 1964	R. S. Smith
A.E. Ext. 331	The Financial Lease as Used by Commercial Farmers January 1965	R. S. Smith

			<u> </u>		
A.E.	Ext.	391	Tax Considerations in Buying or Selling a Farm November 1965		R. S. Smith
A.E.	Ext.	482	Year End Farm Income Tax Management December 1967		R. S. Smith G. E. Monroe
A.E.	Ext.	483	Financial Analysis of 31 Veterinary Practices December 1967		David A. Morrow R. S. Smith
A.E.	Ext.	494	Farmers and Retirement February 1968		R. S. Smith
A.E.	Ext.	512	Financial Analysis of 27 Veterinary Practices June 1968		R. S. Smith David A. Morrow
A.E.	Ext.	517	Farm Family Living Expenditures and Farm Business Plans September 1968		George Monroe C. A. Bratton
A.E.	Ext.	51.8	Teaching Guide for Estimating Taxable Income Using Cornell Electronic Accounting Reports October 1968		Stuart F. Smith
A.E.	Ext.	521.	Teaching Manual - Farm Income Tax Management and Tax Reporting December 1968		Gilbert C. Smith C. A. Bratton
				•	
	•				

Farm	Management	-	General

A.E.	1037		Buying a Farm on Contract August 1956	R.	S.	Smith
A.E.	Res.	124	Changes in the Relationship Between Top and Average Yields of Selected Commodities in New York August 1963			Robinson Hope
A.E.	Res.	250	Use of Quadratic Programming in Farm Planning Under Uncertainty May 1968			Hazell How
A.E.	Res.	278	Management Practices in Maple Syrup Production in New York 1968 January 1969	Dul	Bois	s T. Smith
A.E.	Ext.	105	The Cornell Farm Account Book - Sample Entry Illustrations - Suggested Ways for Making Entries - For Use of Farm Families Keeping The Cornell Account Book January 1961			Bratton Loomis
A.E.	Ext.	155	Problems for Use in Teaching THE CORNELL FARM ACCOUNT BOOK Part I - Sample Entries Part II - Suggested Ways for Making Entries January 1962	C.	W.	Loomis
A.E.	Ext.	440	Farm Management Handbook October 1966	Ε.	L.	LaDue
A.E.	Ext.	452	Agricultural Science Youth Program - Farm Management Problem March 1967	Е.	L. W.	Bratton LaDue Loomis Conneman
A.E.	Ext.	490	New York Farm Business Charts February 1968	S.	₩.	Warren
A.E.	Ext.	516	Farm Business Management Electronic Accounting Program - Instructions and Code Manual September 1968			Loomis Lowry
A.E.	Ext.	540	Making and Using a Farm Map June 1969	С.	D.	Kearl

₹arm	Management	; –	Dairy

₹arm Managemen	t - Dairy	
A.E. Res. 56	Practices Used in the Production and Utilization of High Quality Forage on Selected New York Dairy Farms December 1960	Norman Rask B. F. Stanton C. W. Loomis
A.E. Res. 67	Summer Feeding for Dairy Cattle - Green Chop or Stored Feed? May 1961	George Casler
A.E. Res. 123	Economic Considerations in Raising Dairy Replacements November 1963	John W. Jack
A.E. Res. 135	An Economic Analysis of Changes in Milk Production in the New York Milkshed - Purpose of Study and Sampling Procedure (Progress Report 1) December 1963	G. J. Conneman
A.E. Res. 144	An Economic Analysis of Changes in Milk Production in the New York Milkshed - Changes in Number of Producers, Size of Herd and Method of Delivering Milk, 1960-63 (Progress Report 2) April 1964	G. J. Conneman
.E. Res. 145	An Economic Analysis of Changes in Milk Production in the New York Milkshed - Changes in Number of Producers, Size of Herd and Method of Delivering Milk, 1960-63 (Progress Report 3) April 1964	G. J. Conneman
.E. Res. 155	An Economic Analysis of Changes in Milk Production in the New York Milkshed - Changes in Number of Producers, Size of Herd, and Method of Delivering Milk in The New York-New Jersey Market, 1960-64 (Progress Report 4) November 1964	G. J. Conneman
A.E. Res. 161	A Study of the Businesses of Dairy Herd Improvement Association Members Partici- pating in Farm Business Management Projects in New York State 1963 December 1964	C. A. Bratton A. E. Shapley
A.E. Res. 187	Time Spent on Entrepreneurial and Related Activities - 44 New York Dairy Farms, 1964-65 December 1965	E. M. Hughes, Jr B. F. Stanton

	- 14 -	:
A.E. Res. 195	An Economic Analysis of Changes in Milk Production in the New York Milkshed - Changes on Farms Supplying Milk to the New York-New Jersey Market, 1960-1964 (Progress Report 5) March 1966	G. J. Conneman
A.E. Res. 208	Changes in Dairy Farming - North Country Region, New York 1956 - 1966 October 1966	L. C. Cunningha
A.E. Res. 222	1966 Dairy Farm Business Summary July 1967	C. A. Bratton E. L. LaDue
A.E. Res. 229	Factors Affecting Incomes New York Dairy Farms 1966 August 1967	E. L. LaDue C. A. Bratton
A.E. Res. 246	Multiple Regression Analysis of Farm Panel Data May 1968	George J. Connem
A.E. Res. 259	Analysis of Problems Encountered in the Operation of Free Stall Dairy Housing Systems July 1968	David B. Gardner
A.E. Res. 263	Economic Considerations of High Moisture Corn for Dairymen September 1968	Darwin P. Snyder
A.E. Res. 269	Dairy Farm Management Business Summary New York 1967 September 1968	C. A. Bratton
A.E. Res. 293	New York Dairy Farm Growth July 1969	Sherrill Nott R. S. Smith

	<b>- ⊥</b> フ -	
A.E. Ext. 206	Itemized Record of a New York State Dairy Farm Business 1961 July 1962	L. A. Stanton
A.E. Ext. 383	Dairy Cattle Feeding - Resource Data on Economics and Nutrition June 1965	J. B. Stone Randolph Barker
A.E. Ext. 386	Time Spent on Management and Related Activities by Dairy Farm Operators, New York, 1964-65 September 1965	Earl Hughes
A.E. Ext. 522	Should a Dairyman Grow High Moisture Corn December 1968	Darwin P. Snyder
A.E. Ext. 523	Alternatives for Using High Moisture Corn by Dairymen December 1968	Darwin P. Snyder
A.E. Ext. 524	Purchasing High Moisture Corn December 1968	Darwin P. Snyder
		•
2000(846)		
77.00 A.C.		
70 870 200		
1000000		
School Color		
· ·		

## Farm Management - Field Crops

A.E. Res. 56	Practices Used in the Production and Utilization of High Quality Forage on Selected New York Dairy Farms December 1960	Norman Rask B. F. Stanton C. W. Loomis
A.E. Res. 134	Sugar Beets in Central New York November 1963	B. F. Stanton R. C. d'Arge
A.E. Res. 199	Harvesting Sugar Beets: Costs and Field Experience, Central New York, 1965 April 1966	B. F. Stanton Peter Hazell D. P. Snyder
A.E. Ext. 320	Sugar and Sugar Beets - Economic Statistics and Industry Data for the United States May 1964	B. F. Stanton
A.E. Ext. 321	A Comparison of Cost and Return Statements for Sugar Beets June 1964	B. F. Stanton
A.E. Ext. 325	Procedures for Estimating Costs and Returns for Sugar Beets and Other Row Crops - Central New York, 1964-65 August 1964	B. F. Stanton
A.E. Ext. 375	Estimating "Price Per Ton" Growers Will Receive for Sugar Beets in New York in 1965-66 March 1965	B. F. Stanton
A.E. Ext. 436	Sugar and Sugar Beets - Economic Statistics and Industry Data for the United States May 1966	B. F. Stanton

Farm	Management	_	Fruit

A.E. Res	. 84	Costs and Returns in the Production of Strawberries, Long Island and Western New York January 1962	R. E. Linton B. A. Dominick, Jr.
A.E. Res	. 85	Causes of Variation in Costs and Returns in the Production of Strawberries - Long Island and Western New York 1961 January 1962	R. E. Linton B. A. Dominick, Jr.
A.E. Res	. 105	Costs and Physical Inputs in Producing Red Tart Cherries - 58 Western New York Farms, 1961 November 1962	E. J. Myszkowski, Jr
A.E. Res	. 106	Economics of Red Currant Production in Western New York, 1962 November 1962	P. C. Sanborn
A.E. Res	. 201	An Economic Study of Apple Production on Size-Controlled Trees in 1964 and 1965 June 1966	Stephen B. Harsh Darwin P. Snyder
A.E. Ext	. 209	A Comparison of Costs and Returns in Producing Red Tart Cherries on Your Farm With 58 Western New York Fruit Farms, 1961 September 1962	B. A. Dominick, Jr.
A.E. Res	. 233	An Economic Study of Apple Production on Size-Controlled Trees 1964-1966 January 1968	Darwin P. Snyder
A.E. Res	<b>.</b> 255	New York Pears: Grower Profit and Future Supply June 1968	Terry L. Crawford
A.E. Ext	. 256	Costs of Producing Apples for Fresh Market, 49 Ulster County Farms, New York 1962 April 1963	B. F. Stanton B. A. Dominick, Jr. W. H. Palmer
A.E. Ext	. 498	Conversion and Operating Inputs and Costs Associated With Geneva Double Curtain Training of Grapevines March 1968	B. A. Dominick, Jr. T. D. Jordan
A.E. Ext	, 515	Farm Business Analysis and Summary 11 Lake Ontario Fruit Farms 1967 August 1968	B. A. Dominick, Jr. C. W. Loomis R. L. Pease

Farm	Management	_	Livestock

A.E. Res. 225	Concentrated Feedingstuffs for Livestock in the United Kingdom 1960-61 to 1965-66 (Livestock Feed Balance) June 1967	P.W.H. Weightman
A.E. Res. 239	Concentrated Feedingstuffs for Live- stock in the Netherlands 1960-61 to 1965-66 January 1968	P.W.H. Weightman
A.E. Res. 285	Concentrated Feedingstuffs for Livestock in West Germany May 1969	P.W.H. Weightman
A.E. Res. 286	Concentrated Feedingstuffs for Livestock in Belgium, Luxembourg May 1969	P.W.H. Weightman
A.E. Res. 287	Concentrated Feedingstuffs for Livestock in Denmark May 1969	P.W.H. Weightman
A.E. Res. 288	Concentrated Feedingstuffs for Livestock in France May 1969	P.W.H. Weightman
A.E. Res. 289	Concentrated Feedingstuffs for Livestock in Italy May 1969	P.W.H. Weightman
A.E. Ext. 445	1966 Beef Summary December 1967	Wayne W. Marzolf
A.E. Ext. 466	Beef Cattle in New York State - Cow - Calf Operations February 1967	L. C. Cunningham
A.E. Ext. 497	1967 Beef Summary March 1968	W. W. Marzolf
A.E. Ext. 514	1967 Sheep Summary August 1968	Wayne W. Marzolf

T 111 •	Res.	90	Efficiency in Small and Medium Sized Egg Handling Rooms March 1962		R. J. J. J. S.	William Tobey
A.E.	Res.	165	Survey of Integrated Egg Production February 1965		J. S. L. B.	Rock Darrah
A.E.	Res.	247	Changes in the Location of 100 Leading Egg Producing Counties in the U.S. April 1968			Darrah aul Nev
A.E.	Ext.	511	Poultry Farm Business Summary New York 1967 May 1968		G. E.	Monroe
A.E.	Ext.	542	1968 New York Poultry Farm Business Summary June 1969			Brattor Thacker
Fa rm	Mana	gement.	- Vegetable			
					70 TO	TT
A, E.	Res.	138	The Impact of Machine Harvesting on Snap Beans for Processing January 1964		R. B. A. J.	now Nyberg
A.E.	Res.	139	Regional Differences in Farm Production of Snap Beans for Processing January 1964		R. B. A. J.	How Nyberg
A.E.	Ext.	323	Practices of Farmers Growing Dry Beans - Central New York 1963 July 1964			d'Arge Stanto
A.E.	Ext.	438	Initial Consumer Response to the NY-3 Potato Variety September 1966		R. B.	How
				ī		

Farm	Manag	gement .	- Vegetable			
A.E.	Res.	138	The Impact of Machine Harvesting on Snap Beans for Processing January 1964			How Nyberg
A.E.	Res.	139	Regional Differences in Farm Production of Snap Beans for Processing January 1964			How Nyberg
A.E.	Ext.	323	Practices of Farmers Growing Dry Beans - Central New York 1963 July 1964			d'Arge Stanton
A.E.	Ext.	438	Initial Consumer Response to the NY-3 Potato Variety September 1966	R.	В.	How

#### Marketing - General

A.E. Res. 232	Alternative Methods of Meat Distribution December 1967	Emory Weatherly W. G. Earle E. H. Brown
A.E. Res. 2 <sup>1</sup> 40	Out-of-Stock in Retail Food Stores January 1968	Charles Ingram, J Wendell G. Earle Earl H. Brown
A.E. Res. 254	Super Market Location Strategy Intra Market Analysis July 1968	Earl H. Brown
A.E. Res. 256	Food Retailing in Urban Renewal Areas July 1968	Earl H. Brown Byron D. Oliver
A.E. Res. 261	The Life Cycle of the Super Market	Earl H. Brown

#### Marketing - Dairy

A.E.	Res.		Seasonal Variation of Plant Receipts and Fluid Sales of Milk as a Factor in Surpluses of Federal Order Markets (Part II of an Economic Study of Milk Supplies of Markets Regulated by Federal Orders) October 1965	Leland Spencer
A.E.	Res.	191	Class I Base Plans Under Federal Milk Orders January 1966	Leland Spencer
A.E.	Res.	206	Proposed Changes in Federal Order Pricing of Class I Milk August 1966	Leland Spencer
A.E.	Res.	216	An Economic Evaluation of Methods Used Under Marketing Order Legislation (Voluntary Organizations and Marketing Boards) April 1967	O. D. Forker Brenda Anderson
A.E.	Res.	220	Health Department Regulations as a Factor in the Pricing of Milk for the New York - New Jersey Market December 1967	Leland Spencer
A.E.	Res.	231	Evolution of the Milk Pricing System of the New York - New Jersey Market January 1968	Leland Spencer
A.E.	Res.	249	Evolution of Milk Pricing System of the New York - New Jersey Market Supplements A, B, C July 1968	Leland Spencer
A.E.	Res.	253	Milk Container Box Costs and Trippage June 1968	Richard Cross R. E. Aplin
A.E.	Res.	258	A Description of the Ice Cream Manufacturing Industry in New York August 1968	D. E. Hahn R. D. Aplin

#### Marketing - Flowers and Nursery

A.E. Res. 65	Nursery Product Marketing - Container vs. Ball and Burlap - A Consumer Preference Study May 1961	H. Royce Gully
A.E. Res. 97	Nursery Products and New Homeowners November 1962	A. J. Nyberg
A.E. Res. 107	New York Wholesale Florists November 1962	D. C. Goodrich, Jr.
A.E. Res. 115	Easter Plant Sales by Non-Florist Outlets November 1962	L. D. DeRolf D. C. Goodrich, Jr.
A.E. Res. 116	Grower Costs and Practices in Marketing Carnations June 1963	W. W. Hoffman
A.E. Res. 147	Standard Chrysanthemums - Grower Handling Costs and Practices June 1964	W. W. Hoffman D. C. Goodrich, J.
A.E. Res. 153	Retail Florists in New York State September 1964	D. C. Goodrich, Jr
A.E. Res. 173	Some Economics of Grading Cut Flowers September 1965	D. C. Goodrich, Jr
A.E. Res. 174	Effectiveness of Landscaping Information in Retail Nurseries September 1965	D. C. Goodrich, Jr
A.E. Res. 271	Selected Costs and Returns in Flower Production and Marketing October 1968	D. C. Goodrich, J
A.E. Res. 273	Consumer Preferences for Potted Easter Lilies and Chrysanthemums November 1968	D. C. Goodrich, Jr J. E. Haines, Jr.
A.E. Ext. 227	Commercial Floriculture in New York State, A Report Based on Horticultural Specialties Census Data January 1963	D. C. Goodrich, Jr

## Marketing - Fruit and Vegetable

		•
A.E. Res. 38	Fruit Merchandising Studies - Applesauce, Apples, Sour Cherries, Peaches July 1960	D. J. Dalrymple
A.E. Res. 68	The Effect on Bruising of Different Methods of Harvesting McIntosh Apples June 1961	B. F. Stanton B. A. Dominick, Jr
A.E. Res. 141	Marketing Apples Harvested in Consumer Containers February 1964	A. C. Cunningham
A.E. Res. 143	Evolution of an Industry - Wide Grower Marketing Organization: The Case of Florida Citrus Mutual March 1964	J. G. Clarke
A.E. Res. 150	Regional Differences in Costs of Canning Snap Beans August 1964	A: J. Nyberg R. B. How
A.E. Res. 176	Effectiveness of Apple Advertising Media and Themes August 1965	A. J. Nyberg
A.E. Res. 204	The Production and Sale of Western New York Apple Varieties July 1966	C. F. Stewart, Jr.
A.E. Res. 245	Rapid Information Processing Technique and Instructions March 1968	Conrad F. Fritsch
A.E. Res. 248	Expanding the Fresh Market for New York State Produced Pears March 1968	Thomas R. Consoli
A.E. Res. 291	Relative Responses to Advertising Alternatives in the Apple Industry June 1969	John P. Nichols
A.E. Ext. 472	Market Test of Bake-King Potato Variety Rochester 1967 September 1967	R. Brian How

Marketing	-	Poultry	and	Egg

A.E. Res. 35	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part I. Easter Eggs February 1963	R. G. Reid R. C. Baker L. B. Darrah
A.E. Res. 36	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 2: Young Roasters May 1960	R. G. Reid R. J. Ford R. C. Baker L. B. Darrah
A.E. Res. 52	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 3: Cornell Formula French Toast May 1963	R. G. Reid R. J. Ford R. C. Baker L. B. Darrah
A.E. Res. 81	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 8: Kids Pak Egg Carton December 1961	R. G. Reid L. B. Darrah
A.E. Res. 136	Egg Merchandising Studies in Super- markets Part VII; Premiums as an Aid to Merchandising Eggs (A Progress Report) December 1963	E. A. Capra
A.E. Res. 146	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 13: Prepackaged Hard-Cooked Eggs April 1964	J. W. Jack
A.E. Res. 151	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 14: Chicken Hash August 1964	June Darfler J. W. Jack
A.E. Res. 152	Characteristics of and Barriers to Chicken Consumption September 1964	J. O. Robertson
A.E. Res. 164	Merchandising Broilers in Supermarkets January 1965	L. B. Darrah J. W. Jack
A.E. Res. 165	Survey of Integrated Egg Production February 1965	J. S. Rock L. B. Darrah
A.E. Res. 172	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 15: Chicken Chunkalona, Chicken Chunk Roll, Poulet Supreme August 1965	Charles E. Stratte John W. Jack June Darfler
A.E. Res. 193	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 16: Frozen Omelets March 1966	R. C. Baker L. B. Darrah K. L. Banse June Darfler

d			
THE STATE OF THE S	A.E. Res. 194	Egg Merchandising Studies in Super- markets Part VIII: Polystyrene Foam Egg Cartons March 1966	L. B. Darrah Robert Benedict
	A.E. Res. 202	Egg Merchandising Studies in Supermarkets Part IX: Color Preferences in Egg Cartons June 1966	L. B. Darrah K. E. Wing
	A.E. Res. 205	New York Egg Prices 1910-1965 August 1966	L. B. Darrah K. E. Wing R. J. Benedict
	A.E. Res. 209	Variability in Rate of Chicken Sales Among Supermarkets March 1967	David L. Holder
	A.E. Res. 214	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 17: Apple-Egg Drink March 1967	R. C. Baker L. B. Darrah R. Benedict June Darfler
and the middle for the control	A.E. Res. 215	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 18: Chicken Sausage March 1967	R. C. Baker L. B. Darrah R. J. Benedict June Darfler
	A.E. Res. 228	New Marketable Poultry and Egg Products Part 19: Chicken Steaks September 1967	L. B. Darrah
	A.E. Res. 251	Egg Purchase, Consumption & Use Patterns July 1968	L. B. Darrah Ned Hanna, Jr.
	A.E. Res. 252	Chicken Purchase, Consumption and Use Patterns July 1968	L. B. Darrah Ned Hanna, Jr.
8666	A.E. Res. 283	Minimum Prices for the Egg Industry February 1969	Olan Forker Brenda Anderson

#### Regional Studies and Resource Economics

A.E. Res. 89	Estimates of Precision for Central Plain North Country, and Hill and Valley Re- gional Sample Designs May 1962	W. Lowry Mann
A.E. Res. 257	An Interindustry Analysis of the Central New York Region August 1968	R. J. Kalter
A.E. Res. 264	Critique of the Economic Justification for the Genesee River Project at Portageville, New York October 1968	L. W. Libby R. J. Kalter
A.E. Res. 272	The Role of Easements in New York Open Space Planning November 1968	Lawrence W. Libby Joseph B. Bugliara
A.E. Res. 274	The Oswego River Basin: Climate, Soil and Intensity of Agriculture January 1969	Ernest E. Hardy Gerald Olson Charles S. Hunt
A.E. Res. 275	The Oswego River Basin: Inventory of Agricultural Production January 1969	Ernest E. Hardy Gerald Olson Charles S. Hunt
A.E. Res. 276	The Oswego River Basin: Projections of Agricultural Production January 1969	Ernest E. Hardy Gerald Olson Charles S. Hunt Alan Fox
A.E. Res. 277	The Oswego River Basin: Methodology Used in Making Agricultural Projections January 1969	Charles S. Hunt Alan Fox
A.E. Res. 290	Land Use Controls in Central New York Their Extent and Pattern of Adoption May 1969	Richard B. Dymsza
A.E. Ext. 149	The Extent and Intensity of Commercial Farming in Dutchess County July 1961	E. E. Hardy R. W. Snyder H. E. Conklin
A.E. Ext. 208	Nonfarm People in the Open Country - Tompkins County, New York September 1962	Charles Holt

A.E. Ext. 214	Agricultural Regions in New York State (Map) January 1963	H. E. Conklin E. E. Hardy
A.E. Ext. 324	Land Use in Tompkins County, New York (Map) October 1964	J. V. B. Rice H. E. Conklin
A.E. Ext. 328	Representation in Federal, State and County Governing Bodies Compared With 1960 Population of Legislative Districts in New York State November 1964	E. A. Lutz Lois M. Plimpton
A.E. Ext. 531	What Can I Do to Increase My Profits in Campground Business?	David J. Allee

#### II. FOOD DISTRIBUTION PUBLICATIONS

Publications in this category deal with the specialized marketing area of food distribution. The study guides are used in a home study program designed for food industry employees. Inquiries concerning these publications should

be addressed to:

Gene A. German 249 Warren Hall Cornell University

Ithaca, New York 14850

#### Business Summary Reports

Operating Results of Food Chains 1962-63	Wendell Earle
Operating Results of Food Chains 1963-64	Wendell Earle John Sheehan
Operating Results of Food Chains 1964-65	Wendell Earle John Sheehan
Operating Results of Food Chains 1965-66	Wendell Earle John Sheehan
Operating Results of Food Chains 1966-67	Wendell Earle John Sheehan
Operating Results of Food Chains 1967-68	Earl Brown Robert Day
Operating Results of Self-Service Discount Department Stores, 1966	Earl H. Brown John Sheehan
Operating Results of Self-Service Discount Department Stores, 1967	Earl Brown Robert Day
Grocery Distribution Center Efficiency Report (Published quarterly since March 1966)	Earl Brown Robert Day

#### Research Highlights in Food Distribution

Report No. 1	A Cost Comparison of Four Different Methods of Meat Distribution October 1968	Emory Weatherly Wendell Earle Earl Brown
Report No. 2	The Life Cycle of The Super Market November 1968	Earl H. Brown
Report No. 3	Operating Results of Food Chains January 1969	Earl H. Brown Robert F. Day
Report No. 4	Out of Stocks in Supermarkets Spring 1969	Charles Ingram, Earl H. Brown Wendell Earle

 $J_1$ 

#### Study Guides for Home Study Program

Study Guide for Economics for Business McGraw Hill Book Company 1968

Food Distribution Staff

Study Guide for Checkout Management Chain Store Publishing Corp., New York 1965

Gene A. German

Study Guide for Essentials of Business Law (American Edition) McGraw Hill Book Company 1963

Gene A. German

Study Guide for Fundamentals of Business Law (Canadian Edition) Gregg Division - McGraw Hill Book Co., Itd. 1965

Ellen L. Kaplan

Study Guide for Accounting 10/12 McGraw Hill Book Company 1968

Gene A. German

Study Guide for Food Marketing The Ronald Press Co., New York 1967

Gene A. German

Study Guide for Economics of Food Retailing Cornell University Food Distribution Program 1968

Ellen L. Kaplan

Study Guide for Food Warehousing and Transportation Chain Store Publishing Corp. 1968

Gene A. German

Study Guide for Personnel Management and Training Chain Store Publishing Corp. 1969

Gene A. German Claudia Gindsberg

#### III. USAID PRICES RESEARCH CONTRACT PAPERS

A series of studies of topics relating to agricultural prices and economic development is being carried on at Cornell University as part of a USAID financed contract. The director of the project is John W. Mellor. These studies are concerned with the effects of agricultural prices on the nonagricultural sectors of the economy, with their effects on the agricultural sector, and with the manner in which agricultural prices are determined.

Below is a list of papers so far completed as part of this program. In a number of cases, papers have been republished in journals. The specifics of such publication are given. Requests for these papers should be sent to:

John W. Mellor 349 Warren Hall Cornell University Ithaca, New York 14850

#### Paper

No. 1	"Change in Relative Prices of Agricultural Commodities, India, 1952-53 to 1964-65" October 1967 (Published in Agricultural Situation in India, January, 1968)	John W. Mellor Ashok Dar
No. 2	"Notes on Foodgrains Prices, India, 1967-68 to 1968-69" October 1967	John W. Mellor
No. 3	"Determinants and Development Implications of Foodgrains Prices, India, 1949-50 to 1963-64" December 1967 (Published in The American Journal of Agricultural Economics, Vol. 50, No. 4, Nov. 1968)	John W. Mellor Ashok Dar
No. 4	"Domestic Terms of Trade and Economic Development of India, 1952-53 to 1964-65" November 1967 (Cornell Inter-national Agricultural Development Bulletin #12)	Ashok Dar
No. 5	"Note on Agricultural Price Policy - 1968 Indian Wheat Price Support" January 1968	John W. Mellor
No. 6	"The Functions of Agricultural Prices in Economic Development" January - March 1968 (Published in the <u>Indian Journal of Agricultural Economics</u> , Vol. XXIII, No. 1, JanMarch, 1968)	John W. Mellor

		- 3 <u>L</u> -	
No.	7	"Review of George Blyn, Agricultural Trends in India, 1891-1947: Output, Availability, and Productivity"  January 1968 (Published in Economic Development and Cultural Change, Vol. 16, No. 3, April 1968)	John W. Mellor
No.	8	"Farm Management Extension in a Modernizing Agriculture"  January 1968 (Published in Netherlands Journal of Agricultural Science, 16, No. 4, 1968)	John W. Mellor
No.	9	"Opportunities and Problems Associated with Wheat Production, Marketing and Pricing in the Kathmandu Valley" April 1968	John W. Mellor
No.	10	"Wheat Production and Utilization as a Leading Edge for Development in the Kathmandu Valley" April 1968	John W. Mellor
No.	11	"Statistical Tables, Methodology, Data Sources and Conclusions Regarding Intersectoral Capital Flows in the Economic Development of Taiwan, 1895-1960" September 1968	Teng-hui Lee
No.	12	"Working of Grain Markets in Selected States, India, 1955-56 to 1964-65" December 1968	Uma J. Lele
No.	13	"A Study of Movement in Prices of Selected Items of Foodgrains and Industrial Raw Materials in India 1939 to 1967-68" June 1968	M. B. Mathur
No.	14	"Increasing Fertilizer Use in Indian Agri- culture" January 1969	Gunvant M. Desai
No.	15	"A Note on the Distribution Effects of Chilean Agricultural Price Policies" January 1969	Roberto Echeverria
No.	16	"Economic Analysis of Well Irrigation, Aligarh District, India" January 1969	T. V. Moorti
No.	17	"The Modernization Decision in Indian Urban Fluid Milk Markets" April 1969	Ray W. Nightingale

Papers issued by Kasetsart University, Bangkok, Thailand from data from the project, "Farmer Response to Changes in Profitability". No. 18-23

(Limited numbers of these papers available)

No. 24 "Growth of Fertilizer Use in Indian Agriculture -- Past Trends and Future Demand"

August 1969

Brook A. Greene Jerachone

Sriswasdilek

Gunvant M. Desai

#### IV. COLLEGE PUBLICATIONS

The College of Agriculture at Cornell publishes and distributes bulletins. These are in three major categories: (1) Cornell Experiment Station Bulletins, (2) Cornell Extension Bulletins, and (3) International Agricultural Development Publications. Complete listings of the three categories are available upon request.

Members of the staff in Agricultural Economics are authors of numerous publications in these series. The identifying numbers, titles, and authors are listed below. Requests for College publications should be sent to:

Mailing Room
Bldg. 7, Research Park
Cornell University
Ithaca, New York 14850

#### Experiment Station Bulletins

S		
P 921	Commercial Farming: Central Plain Region New York, 1953-54	L. C. Cunningham
P 965	Consumption of Milk and Cream in the New York City Market and Northern New Jersey	Leland Spencer Ida A. Parker
P 966	Commercial Dairy FarmingPlateau Region, New York, 1957-58	L. C. Cunningham
P 972	Costs and Returns in Producing Milk: Plateau Region, New York 1957-58	L. C. Cunningham
P 973	Expanding the Dairy Enterprise on Central Plain Farms	Randolph Barker
P 978	Marketing Floricultural Products in the Northeast. Part II. Wholesalers (A Northeastern Regional Research Publication)	D. C. Goodrich E. Jarvesoo
P 992	Commercial Dairy Farming: Oneida-Mohawk Region, New York 1959-60	L. C. Cunningham
₽ 993	Use of Linear Programming in Making Farm Management Decisions	Randolph Barker
P 999	Commercial Dairy Farming, Hudson Valley Region, New York, 1961-62	L. C. Cunningham
P 1001	Management and Cost Control in Producing Apples for Fresh Market	B. F. Stanton B. A. Dominick
P 1006	Renting of Land by Part-Owner Farmers in Central New York	F. H. Osterhoudt H. E. Conklin
P 1007	Storing and Marketing New York State Apples, Based on Intra-Seasonal Demand Relationships	S. Ben-David W. G. Tomek

P 1011	Direct Payments as a Policy Tool in the Feed Grain Livestock Sector	D. G. Sisler
P 1012	Central Market Pricing of Eggs	K. E. Wing
P lol3	Changes in Commercial Dairy Farming, Central Plain Region, New York, 1954-1964	L. C. Cunningham
P 1015	Measuring and Improving the Profitability of Milk Distribution Routes	G. T. Devino R. D. Aplin
P 1018	Alternative Methods of Feeding Commercial Dairy Herds in the Northeast. Part I. Labor and Equipment Use	B. F. Stanton C. W. Loomis
P 1019	Viable Farmer-Worker Relationships	L. P. Adams R. B. How O. F. Larson
P 1021	New York Mercantile Exchange Egg Prices and Urner Barry Egg Quotations	L. B. Darrah O. D. Forker R. L. Miller
P 1022	Apples in the United States: Farm Prices and Uses, 1947-1975	W. G. Tomek
P 1024	Change in Milk Production on Dairy Farms in Representative Farm Groups: A Methodological Investigation	G. J. Conneman
P 1026	An Economic Study of Regular Hired Labor	L. C. Cunningham
м 345	Results of Applying a Simple Random Sampling Process to Farm Management Data	Q. M. West H. E. Conklin

## Cornell Extension Bulletins

<del></del>		
s 65	Commercial Dairy Farming in New York Revised October 1968	L. C. Cunningham
E 713	Make Your Poultry Farm Pay	L. B. Darrah A. W. Jasper D. C. Goodrich
E 777	Elections in Rural New York Revised October 1959	C. A. Bratton E. A. Lutz
E 861	Father and Son Farm Partnership Arrangements Revised January 1962	C. A. Bratton
Е 963	Do You Know Your Valuable Papers? Reprinted February 1968	Elizabeth Wiegand C. A. Bratton
E 1002	Life Insurance for Farm Families Revised November 1967	R. S. Smith G. W. Hedlund
E 1003	Insurance for the Farm Business Revised April 1966	R. S. Smith
E 1016	Incorporation of the Farm Business Revised December 1965	R. S. Smith
E 1040	Local and State Financing in the United States and New York State	E. A. Lutz
E 1041	The Assessment of Real Estate: Recent Changes in the Provisions of 43 States	M. S. Kendrick
E 1059	Early-Cut Hay and Silage: Costs and Returns	Norman Rask B. F. Stanton C. W. Loomis
E 1107	June Harvest of Hay and Silage - Organizing the Job	B. F. Stanton C. W. Loomis
E 1112	Private Campgrounds as an Alternative Use of Land	C. J. Holcomb H. E. Conklin F. E. Winch
E 1195	The Economics of Poultry Manure Disposal	R. E. Linton
E 1202	The Farmer and the Lawyer	J. B. Bugliari
IC 2	An Economic Classification of Rural Land, Seneca Co., New York	H. E. Conklin
LC 3	An Economic Classification of Rural Land, Cattaraugus Co., New York	H. E. Conklin B. F. Lucas

	- 36 <b>-</b>	
LC 4	An Economic Classification of Farm Areas Lewis Co., New York	H. E. Conklin B. F. Lucas
LC 5	An Economic Classification of Farm Areas St. Lawrence Co., New York	K. C. Nobe H. E. Conklin
rc 6	An Economic Classification of Farms by Areas Cayuga Co., New York	H. E. Conklin D. J. Nolan
IC 7	The Extent and Intensity of Farming in Western New York	K. C. Nobe E. E. Hardy H. E. Conklin
LC 8	Agricultural Regions of New York State	H. E. Conklin E. E. Hardy
LC 9	A Classification of Farms by Areas in Oneida County	H. E. Conklin J. V. B. Rice
IC 10	A Classification of Farms by Areas in Herkimer County	H. E. Conklin J. V. B. Rice
IC 11	A Classification of Farms by Areas in Otsego County	H. E. Conklin J. V. B. Rice

#### International Agricultural Development Publications

<u>.                                      </u>		
IAD Mimeo	Feeding the World: Economic Implications for Northeastern Agriculture 1967	K. L. Robinson
IAD Mimeo	The Character of Agricultural Markets as They Relate to the Development of Cooperatives 1967	John W. Mellor
IAD Mimeo	Growth of the Market and the Pace of Agri- cultural Development in Low-Income Nations 1967	John W. Mellor
IAD Mimeo	Major Determinants of the Productivity of Labor 1967	John W. Mellor
IAD Mimeo	The Green Revolution: New Potentials for Development 1969	John W. Mellor
IAD Mimeo	National Planning: The Relation Between Agriculture and Economic Development in the Context of Population Growth 1969	John W. Mellor
IAD Mimeo	Three Reviews of Indian Agriculture: (a) Agricultural production trends, (b) Marketing (c) Village studies 1969	John W. Mellor
IAD Reprint	The Process of Agricultural Development in Low-Income Countries	John W. Mellor
IAD Reprint	The Use and Productivity of Farm Family Labor in Early Stages of Agricultural Development	John W. Mellor
IAD Reprint	The Contrasting Response of Rice to Nitrogen	R. W. Herdt John W. Mellor
IAD Reprint	The Food Economics of Urban Middle Africa: The Case of Ghana	Thomas T. Poleman
IAD Reprint	Production Problems and Issues in Agri- cultural Development	John W. Mellor
IAD Reprint	The Role of Agriculture in Economic Development	John W. Mellor B. F. Johnston
IAD Reprint	Market Integration: A Study of Sorghum Prices in Western India	Uma J. Lele

IAD Reprint	The Functions of Agricultural Prices in Economic Development	John W. Mellor
IAD Reprint	Determinants and Development Implications of Food Grains Prices in India, 1949-1964	John W. Mellor Ashok K. Dar
IAD Reprint	The Dichotomy of Prosperity and Poverty in Mexican Agriculture	D. K. Freebairn
TAD Bulletin	Estimates of Changes and Causes of Change in Food Grains Production, India, 1949-50 to 1960-61 August 1964	John W. Mellor Uma J. Lele
IAD Bulletin	Estimates and Projections of Milk Production and the Use of Concentrate Feeds, India, 1951-1976 December 1964	John W. Mellor B. C. dePonteves
IAD Bulletin	The Nigerian Beef Industry August 1967	Donald S. Ferguson
IAD Bulletin	Irrigation Evaluation Under Monsoon Rainfall Patterns: A Case Study for Raipur District, Madhya Pradesh, India	Thomas F. Weaver
IAD Bulletin	The Food Economy of Ceylon	Thomas T. Poleman Thambpillai Jogaratnam
IAD Bulletin	Domestic Terms of Trade and Economic Development of India, 1952-53 to 1964-65	Ashok K. Dar
IAD Bulletin	Food Crops vs. Monocultural Cone: The Case of Piracicaba, Sao Paulo, Brazil	Donald K. Freebair Tby A. Pedroso

# V. BOOKS By Members of the Department

The books listed below are  $\underline{\text{NOT}}$  available from the Department of Agricultural Economics. Inquiries concerning books should be directed to a bookstore or to the publisher.

Thomas T. Poleman The Papaloapan Project - Agricultural Development in the Mexican Tropics The Food Research Institute, Stanford University 1964 John W. Mellor The Economics of Agricultural Development Cornell University Press 1966 L. B. Darrah Food Marketing The Ronald Press Co., New York 1967 Food Distribution Economics For Business Staff McGraw Hill Book Co. 1968 Daniel I. Padberg Economics of Food Retailing Cornell University Food Distribution Program 1968 Evaluating Proposed Capital Investments With Discounted R. D. Aplin G. L. Casler Cash Flow Methods Cornell Campus Store, Inc. 1968 John W. Mellor Developing Rural India - Plan and Practice Thomas F. Weaver Cornell University Press Uma J. Lele 1968 Sheldon R. Simon

Agricultural Marketing in the Philippines

College of Agriculture, University of the Philippines

SELECTION OF SELECTION TO SELECTION OF SELEC

1969

L. B. Darrah

F. A. Tiongson